
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:53 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: KWA

I left a message for John O'Brien of Genesee County to call me back concerning all customers of KWA. I will let you know as soon as possible.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

-----Original Message-----

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 1:11 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: KWA

Are any other municipalities going to the KWA as a source besides Flint and Genesee County.

Sent from my iPhone

From: Kaplan, Robert <kaplan.robert@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 3:41 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Lead crisis in Flint? Here are cities with even higher rates

Thanks, Jim.

Robert Kaplan
Deputy Regional Administrator
U.S. EPA Region 5
Phone: (312) 886-1499
Cell: PPI
Fax: (312) 692-2075

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) [mailto:SygoJ@michigan.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:00 AM
To: Kaplan, Robert <kaplan.robert@epa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Lead crisis in Flint? Here are cities with even higher rates

Thought you might be interested
In this article on lead in Michigan.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bridge Magazine <info@thecenterformichigan.net>
Date: December 10, 2015 at 9:32:25 AM EST
To: <sygoj@michigan.gov>
Subject: Lead crisis in Flint? Here are cities with even higher rates
Reply-To: <info@thecenterformichigan.net>

